
HAVERSTRAW TOWN BOARD 
APRIL 12, 2022 
 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE ADOPTION OF MINUTES FOR THE TOWN BOARD 
MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022. 

 
4. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF BILLS AUDITED AT THIS 
MEETING. 
 
5. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS - NONE 
 
6. CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL 

LAW NO. 1 – 2022 AMENDING TOWN CODE CHAPTER 167 - ZONING 
PROHIBITING SHORT-TERM RENTALS OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS 

 
PURPOSE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS BEING HELD TO CONSIDER ADOPTING LOCAL 
LAW NO. 1 – 2022, AMENDING TOWN CODE CHAPTER 167 - ZONING 
PROHIBITING SHORT-TERM RENTALS OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS. 
 
TOWN CLERK READ PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
PRESENTATION BY TOWN ATTORNEY WILLIAM M. STEIN 
 
BOARD MEMBERS 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
CLOSE HEARING 
 
ADOPTION OF LAW 
 
7.  RESOLUTION TO ADOPT LOCAL LAW NO. 1-2022 
 

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW TOWN BOARD (“TOWN 
BOARD”) IS CONSIDERING LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2022 TO PROHIBIT SHORT-
TERM RENTALS IN THE UNINCORPORATED TOWN (“PROPOSED ACTION”) IN 
ORDER TO PROTECT AND ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE TOWN'S CURRENT 
AND FUTURE RESIDENTS AND VISITORS AS WELL AS PROTECT AND 
PRESERVE THE TOWN'S APPROPRIATELY BALANCED COMMERCIAL AND 
RESIDENTIAL NATURE AND UNIQUE, TRANQUIL NEIGHBORHOOD 
CHARACTER AS ENACTED BY THE TOWN'S ZONING, SUBDIVISION, 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE AND RELATED LOCAL LAWS; AND 

 
WHEREAS, THE TOWN BOARD PREVIOUSLY DECLARED ITSELF LEAD 

AGENCY FOR THIS TYPE I ACTION PURSUANT TO THE STATE 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (“SEQRA”); AND 

 
WHEREAS, THE TOWN BOARD CIRCULATED A REFERRAL TO THE 

ROCKLAND COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING (“COUNTY PLANNING”) ON 
OR ABOUT MARCH 9, 2022 IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW 
§ 239-M; AND 

 
 



WHEREAS, THE TOWN BOARD OPENED A PUBLIC HEARING ON THIS 
PROPOSED LOCAL LAW AT ITS LEGISLATIVE SESSION ON MARCH 22, 2022 
AND 30 DAYS NOT HAVING ELAPSED SINCE THE GML 239-M REFERRAL WAS 
MADE TO COUNTY PLANNING, THE PUBLIC HEARING WAS ADJOURNED AND 
CONTINUED TO THE TOWN BOARD’S APRIL 12, 2022 MEETING, AND MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC HAVING THE OPPORTUNITY TO ATTEND AND BE HEARD, THE 
PUBLIC HEARING WAS CLOSED ON APRIL 12, 2022; AND 

 
WHEREAS, THE TOWN BOARD RECEIVED A RESPONSE FROM COUNTY 

PLANNING ON MARCH 28, 2022 WITH ONE SUBSTANTIVE COMMENT TO BE 
ADDRESSED AS PART OF THE GML REFERRAL PROCESS, AND WHICH 
COMMENT 1 WAS ADDRESSED BY MODIFYING THE PROPOSED LOCAL LAW 
TO IDENTIFY INNS AS A SHORT-TERM RENTAL USE THAT IS CURRENTLY 
PERMITTED IN THE ZONING CODE AND WILL BE CONTINUED TO BE 
PERMITTED EVEN WITH THE ADOPTION OF THIS LOCAL LAW; AND 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY ADOPTS THE ATTACHED 
FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM, PART 2; AND 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY ADOPTS THE 

ATTACHED NEGATIVE DECLARATION DETERMINING THE LOCAL LAW DOES 
NOT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO CREATE ANY SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS AND THUS ENDING THE SEQRA REVIEW 
PROCESS; AND 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY ADOPTS 

LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2022 TO AMEND THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW ZONING 
CODE TO BAN SHORT-TERM RENTALS AS PROVIDED IN THE LOCAL LAW; 
AND 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THE TOWN CLERK IS HEREBY DIRECTED 

TO FILE AND DISTRIBUTE THE NEGATIVE DECLARATION IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH 6 NYCRR 617.12(B); PUBLISH THE NEGATIVE DECLARATION IN THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL NOTICE BULLETIN IN ACCORDANCE WITH 6 NYCRR 
617.12(C); AND FURTHER DISTRIBUTE, FILE AND/OR PUBLISH THE NEGATIVE 
DECLARATION AND ANY RELATED DOCUMENTS AS REQUIRED BY LAW; AND 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THE TOWN CLERK IS DIRECTED TO ENTER 

SAID LOCAL LAW IN THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING INTO THE LOCAL LAW 
BOOK FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW; TO PUBLISH SAID MINUTES IN A 
NEWSPAPER PUBLISHED IN THE TOWN, IF ANY, OR IN SUCH NEWSPAPER 
PUBLISHED IN THE COUNTY IN WHICH SUCH TOWN MAY BE LOCATED 
HAVING A CIRCULATION IN SUCH TOWN, AND AFFIDAVITS OF SAID 
PUBLICATION SHALL BE FILED WITH THE TOWN CLERK; AND TO FILE A 
COPY OF SAID LOCAL LAW WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF NEW YORK. 
 
BY ROLL CALL VOTE 

 
8. ACCEPTANCE OF LETTER OF RETIREMENT – CAPTAIN MARTIN J. LUND 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW, 
DOES HEREBY ACCEPT THE LETTER OF RETIREMENT FOR POLICE CAPTAIN,   
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT, MARTIN J. LUND, EFFECTIVE 
APRIL 24, 2022. 
 
9. ACCEPTANCE OF LETTER OF RETIREMENT – THERESA FISCHER 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW, 
DOES HEREBY ACCEPT THE LETTER OF RETIREMENT FOR ASSISTANT COURT 
CLERK, TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW COURT, THERESA FISCHER, EFFECTIVE 
MAY 30, 2022. 



10. BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS FOR YEAR ENDING IN DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR IS AUTHORIZED TO MAKE BUDGET 
ADJUSTMENTS FROM THE GENERAL FUND (A) IN THE AMOUNT OF $53,000.00 
PURSUANT TO THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE FOR THE TOWN 
OF HAVERSTRAW FOR THE YEAR ENDING IN DECEMBER 31, 2021. (SEE 
ATTACHED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS). 
 
11. AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND PAINT OUR 

POTTERY 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT 
WITH PAINT OUR POTTERY OF STONY POINT, NEW YORK TO PROVIDE 
POTTERY CLASSES TO THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW SENIOR CITIZENS CLUB 
FOR THE YEAR 2022 AT THE FOLLOWING COST:   
 

• PIECE PRICE WILL BE DISCOUNTED BY 25% 
• FIRING PRICE WILL BE AS NEEDED; MAXIMUM TWICE PER MONTH AT 

$55.00 EACH 
• SPRAY FOR ACRYLIC - $11.00 PER CAN 
• TEACHER PER DAY - 2 HOURS MAX - $50.00. 

 
12. AWARD OF RFQ NO. 6 - 2022 – BOWLINE POOL BROCHURES  
 
 RESOLVED, THAT TWO (2) RFQS WERE SUBMITTED TO OLIVIA 
HITCHINGS, CLERK TYPIST TO PRINT AND DELIVER TO MAIL CENTER, 14,000 
BOWLINE POOL BROCHURES FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW, AND BE IT 
FURTHER 
 

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN HAVERSTRAW 
DOES HEREBY AWARD RFQ NO. 6- 2022 TO STAR PRESS OF VALLEY COTTAGE, 
NEW YORK AT A PRICE OF $3,500.67, THE LOWEST BIDDER. 
 
13. CLOSE CAPITAL PROJECT – TREE REMOVAL AT THE PHILIP J. 

ROTELLA MEMORIAL GOLF COURSE 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT BASED UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF 
GREENSKEEPER, CHRISTOPHER DYROFF, THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN 
OF HAVERSTRAW DOES HEREBY CLOSE THE 2021 TREE REMOVAL AT THE 
PHILIP J. ROTELLA MEMORIAL GOLF COURSE CAPITAL PROJECT, AND BE IT 
FURTHER 
 

RESOLVED, THAT THIS CAPITAL PROJECT WAS BUDGETED IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $150,000.00 OF WHICH $126,000.00 WAS EXPENDED TO COMPLETE 
THE ABOVE MENTIONED PROJECT THEREFORE LEAVING A BALANCE OF 
$24,000.00 TO BE TRANSFERRED BACK TO GENERAL FUND AS INTERFUND 
TRANSFER. 
 
14. AWARD OF CONTRACT TO CULINARY DEPOT- TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 

PARK CONCESSION STAND EQUIPMENT  
 

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE 
SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CULINARY DEPOT OF 
SPRING VALLEY, NEW YORK FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW PARK CONCESSION STAND EQUIPMENT, AT A COST OF 
$249,957.14 PURSUANT TO THE KING COUNTY DIRECTORS' ASSOCIATION 
(KCDA) CONTRACT (PROJECT CODE 454278). 
 
 
 



15. AWARD OF CONTRACT TO TRI-STATE CARPET CONNECTIONS,  INC. – 
FLOORING IN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE STATION 

 
RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE 

SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH TRI-STATE CARPET 
CONNECTIONS, INC. OF TAPPAN, NEW YORK FOR FLOORING IN THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW POLICE STATION AT A COST OF $2,954.38 PURSUANT TO NEW 
YORK STATE CONTRACT # PC67778. 
 
16. APPROVAL FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR TO ROPE ON ONE (1) FLAGPOLE – 

TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
HEREBY APPROVES THE EMERGENCY REPAIR TO ROPE ON ONE (1) 
FLAGPOLE IN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW BY KP WIRELESS 
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC FROM POMONA, NEW YORK AT A COST OF $4,000.00 
TO PROVIDE LABOR AND CRANE. 
 
17. AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND STERICYCLE 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO A SERVICE 
AGREEMENT WITH STERICYCLE OF BANNOCKBURN, ILLINOIS TO PROVIDE 
BIO-HAZARDOUS REGULATED MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL AT A MONTHLY 
SERVICE FEE OF $20.00 FOR A SIXTY (60) MONTH TERM COMMENCING ON 
APRIL 1, 2022. 
 
18. ELECTION TO USE STANDARD ALLOWANCE FOR ARPA21 FUNDS 

 WHEREAS, ON JANUARY 6, 2022 THE US DEPARTMENT OF THE 
TREASURY ADOPTED A FINAL RULE (“FINAL RULE”) ON IMPLEMENTING THE 
RECEIPT AND USE OF CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY 
FUNDS (“ARPA21 FUNDS”) FOR NON-ENTITLEMENT UNITS, INCLUDING THE 
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW; AND 
 
 WHEREAS, THE FISCAL RULE PERMITS RECIPIENTS TO DETERMINE 
THE AMOUNT OF REVENUE LOST DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
(“PANDEMIC”) EITHER ACCORDING TO A FORMULA, OR BY CLAIMING A 
STANDARD ALLOWANCE OF UP TO $10 MILLION, NOT TO EXCEED THEIR 
TOTAL AWARD ALLOCATION (“STANDARD ALLOWANCE”);  
 
 WHEREAS, A RECIPIENT THAT PLANS TO USE THE STANDARD 
ALLOWANCE MUST MAKE A ONE-TIME ELECTION AND REPORT IT TO 
TREASURY THROUGH REGULAR PROGRAMMATIC REPORTING. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
HEREBY MAKES A ONE-TIME ELECTION TO USE THE STANDARD 
ALLOWANCE IN LIEU OF DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF REVENUE LOST 
DUE TO THE PANDEMIC. 
 
19. AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND LEXISNEXIS 

RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC. 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT 
WITH LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC. OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK TO 
PROVIDE ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT FOR THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT AT A MONTHLY MINIMUM SERVICE 
AMOUNT OF $230.00 PLUS OTHER FEATURES NOT INCLUDED IN THE USER 
FEES AS SPECIFIED IN THE PROPOSAL PRICE SCHEDULE FOR A TWELVE (12) 
MONTH TERM COMMENCING ON APRIL 1, 2022. 
 



20. EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT WITH LUIS GOMEZ AND THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW TO OPERATE THE BOWLINE POINT PARK CONCESSION 
STAND 

 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
DOES HEREBY EXERCISES ITS OPTION TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT OF LUIS 
GOMEZ OF THIELLS, NEW YORK TO OPERATE THE BOWLINE POINT PARK 
CONCESSION STAND AT AN ANNUAL SUM OF $5,100.00 FOR THE 2022 SEASON. 
 
21. EXTENSION OF MICROSOFT SERVER 2016 LICENSE SOFTWARE  
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXTEND THE MICROSOFT 
SERVER 2016 LICENSE SOFTWARE FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW’S THREE 
(3) SERVERS UNTIL JANUARY 2027 AT A COST OF $5,250. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SANITATION COMMISSION MEETING – APRIL 12, 2022 
AGENDA 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

COMMISSIONER ISIDRO CANCEL 
COMMISSIONER VINCENT GAMBOLI 
COMMISSIONER JOHN GOULD 
COMMISSIONER JOHNNY ORTIZ  
CHAIRMAN HOWARD PHILLIPS 

 
2. APPROVAL OF LICENSE FOR GARBAGE REMOVAL ROBERT HIEP INC. 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE SANITATION COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW HEREBY APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE FOR 
ROBERT HIEP, INC., OF WEST NYACK, NEW YORK TO EXPIRE ON APRIL 30, 
2023. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF LICENSE FOR GARBAGE REMOVAL KENNETH HIEP INC. 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE SANITATION COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW HEREBY APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE FOR 
KENNETH HIEP, INC., OF WEST NYACK, NEW YORK TO EXPIRE ON APRIL 30, 
2023. 
 
4. APPROVAL OF LICENSE FOR GARBAGE REMOVAL FOR INTERSTATE 

WASTE SERVICES, INC. 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE SANITATION COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW HEREBY APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE FOR 
INTERSTATE WASTE SERVICES, INC., OF CHESTER, NEW YORK TO EXPIRE ON 
APRIL 30, 2023. 
 
5. APPROVAL OF LICENSE FOR GARBAGE REMOVAL FOR CHARLES 

CAPASSO & SONS CARTING INC. 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE SANITATION COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW HEREBY APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE FOR 
CHARLES CAPASSO & SONS CARTING, INC. OF STONY POINT, NEW YORK TO 
EXPIRE ON APRIL 30, 2023. 
 
6. APPROVAL OF LICENSE FOR GARBAGE REMOVAL FOR PERILLO 

SANITATION, LLC 
 
 RESOLVED, THAT THE SANITATION COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
HAVERSTRAW HEREBY APPROVES THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE FOR 
PERILLO SANITATION, LLC., OF WEST NYACK, NEW YORK TO EXPIRE ON 
APRIL 30, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 




















































	TOWN BOARD RESOLUTIONS 04-12-2022
	TOWN BOARD ATTACHMENTS 04-12-2022

